

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 28, 1959

R & G Drilling Company
250 West 57th Street
New York 19, N.Y.

Re: Packer Leakage Test
R & G #25 Schlosser
27-28N-11W

Gentlemen:

We have never received 1958 packer leakage test on the above well.
Also as of this date we have not received 1959 test.

Our regulations require that packer leakage tests be submitted
annually and provides that in the event they are not submitted the
wells may be shut in and allowable cancelled.

Will you please schedule the above well for packer leakage test.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 HIS BRADY ROAD
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

August 28, 1958

P. O. Drilling Company
1510 West Fifth Street
New York 19, N.Y.

Re: Packer Leakage Test
P. O. Drilling Company
1510 West Fifth Street
New York 19, N.Y.

Dear Sirs:

We have never received 1958 packer leakage test on the above well.
Also as of this date we have not received 1959 test.

Our regulations require that packer leakage tests be submitted
annually and provided that in the event they are not submitted the
wells may be shut in and abandoned.

Will you please schedule the above well for packer leakage test.

Yours very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Superintendent, District #2

Encls